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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2010 11:28 AM

To: 'JilotyLC@state.gov'

Subject: Fw: [InsidersOut] Body of Ugandan LGBT volunteer was found beheaded
Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Tue Jul 06 10:55:12 2010 A

Subject: FW: [InsidersOut] Body of Ugandan LGBT volunteer was found beheaded

FYI

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Carson, Johnnie

Cc: Yamamoto, Donald Y; Baer, Daniel B; Sullivan, Jacob J; Posner, Michael H
Subject: FW: [InsidersOut] Body of Ugandan LGBT volunteer was found beheaded

Johnnie:

Do we know anything more about this?

Thx

cdm

---------- Forwarded message ---------- :
From: Jim Burroway <jfburroway| | B6
Date: Tue, Jul 6, 2010 at 1:17 AM

Subject: [InsidersOut] Body of Ugandan LGBT volunteer was found beheaded
To: InsidersOut

http://www.boxturtlebulletin.com/2010/07/05/24020

Ugandan LGBT Advocate Found Beheaded

Jim Burroway
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July 5th, 2010

A reader tipped me to this horrible news. The severed head of a volunteer for Integrity Uganda, the pro-LGBT
organization founded by Bishop Christopher Senyonjo, was found in a pit latrine on a farm in Makindye Sabagabo,
Wakiso District <http://changingattitude-england.blogspot.com/2010/07/uganda-missing-gay-man-found-
beheaded.htmi> .

Judith Nabakooba, a police spokesperson, identified the head as that of Pasikali Kashusbe, one of the workers on
Kigggundu’s farm and a member of integrity Uganda. Pasikali and his partner Abbey are youth workers with Integrity
Uganda charged with the responsibility of mobilising young LGBT people in activities which build community capacity to
face up to the challenge of homophobia, especially in the area of attitude change and care through drama and sports
activities.

According to the police, a mutilated torso which was earlier in the week discovered in Kabuuma Zone, about half
a kilometre away from Kiggundu’s farm was probably Pasikali’s The torso was described as belonging to a young man
and had no genitals.

Pasikali went missing over three and half weeks ago when the country was celebrating Uganda Martyrs Day. All
efforts by his partner Abbey and other family members to find him had been fruitless.

Bishop Christopher Senyonjo, Chairperson of integrity Uganda lamented the murder of this young man as
‘absurd’ adding that, ‘clearly, the values of tolerance and social inclusion are sadly being sacrificed on the altar of state
ignorance, ineptness and good old colonial stupidity’.

Uganda’s Martyr’s Day, a national holiday, is a particularly dangerous time for LGBT people. The holiday commemorates
the death of several Anglican and Catholic missionaries ordered by the Bugandan King Mwanga I, who felt that foreign
religious influences posed a threat to his kingdom. In fact, his fears proved correct; the executions prompted Britain to
invade Uganda and turn it into a British colony. Popular lore has it that King Mwanga I, who himseif was a teenager,
killed the martyrs because they refused his homosexual advances. It is unclear how much of that part of the story is true
or how much of it is lore that was reinforced by the British colonial government to discredit the king.

The farm where Kashusbe’s head was found is reportedly owned by Badru Kiggundu, who is the chairman of Uganda’s
Electoral Commission. Police found the head while searching for a missing priest, Rev Henry Kayizzi Nsubuga, who
disappeared almost two and half weeks ago after delivering a speech at St. Paul’s Church in Kanyanya supporting
homosexuality in Uganda.

The independent television network NTV Uganda posted this video three days ago, but doesn’t mention the
circumstances which appear to have led to Pasikali’s murder: '

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JBjlbN3gtnQ

Daily Monitor, Uganda'’s largest newspapers, has a few more sparse details here
<http://www.monitor.co.ug/News/National/-/688334/951812/-/x1yeoa/-/index.html> . In this report, the victim is
identified as Paschal Kashushu. Amid conflicting reports, it appears that at at least one man has been arrested, possibly a

relative. I'm trying to get more information directly from Uganda.

Changing Attitudes has this statement from Rev Erich Kasirye, General Secretary, Integrity Uganda
<http://changingattitude-england.blogspot.com/2010/07/uganda-missing-gay-man-found-beheaded.html> :

Pasikali and his partner Abbey joined Integrity Uganda in June 2007 and during the last three years, Integrity
Uganda has seen an increase in coordination and harmonisation of youth activities. Pasikali emphasized the promotion .
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of the concept of care across the continuum through the formation of voluntary home care groups for young LGBTIs
who continue to live in fear. He will be greatly missed by the entire LGBTI fraternity.

As for the missing priest, the only direct news reports that | can find about him appear in the government-owned New
Vision. There is no mention of Rev. Nsubuga’s sermon. Instead, it appears that relatives are painting the missing priest as
mentally “stressed.” <http://www.newvision.co.ug/D/8/13/724280/> A report by a reporter from Kamulali Newspaper
and re-published on the virulently anti-gay web site Virtue Online
<http://www.virtueonline.org/portal/modules/news/article.php?storyid=12837> provides more hints about the
possible link between Rev. Nsubuga’s disappearance and his pro-gay sermon.

Reminder: This list is an invitation only lists and all posts are OFF THE RECORD.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "InsidersOut" group.

To post to this group, send email to InsidersOut To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
InsidersOut-unsubscribe |

For more options, visit this group at http://groups.google.com/group/InsidersOut?hl=en
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